Diver, John

From: Sylvie Gabbey INIEGEGIGGGEGEGENENNN
Sent: 27 January 2016 15:43

To: Diver, John

Subject: RE: 11 Kidderpore Gardens - 2015/6838/P
Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Completed

Dear John,

The client has decided to withdraw the application.
Kind Regards

Sylvie

Sy

Ginger Landscape

From: Diver, John [mailto:John.Diver@camden.gov.uk]
Sent: 25 January 2016 17:03

To: Sylvie Gabbey

Subject: RE: 11 Kidderpore Gardens - 2015/6838/P

Hi Sylvie,

| was just wondering if you have managed to speak with the client and agree how you would like to progress with the

above submission?

As previously discussed at present we are mindful to refuse the current submission and | need to submit my report this

week.

If you would like to submit a revised scheme, the application will need to be shown to members prior to any formal

decision due to the number of objection comments received.

Therefore if you would like to amend the scheme | would need the drawings by close of business tomorrow if a decision

is to be made within the target date.

Please let me know if you would prefer to leave the scheme as is, submit amended drawings or withdraw the

application.
Kind regards,
John Diver

Junior Planning Officer - Development Control
London Borough of Camden



Telephone: 02079746368

Web: www.camden.gov.uk
5 Pancras Square, Lonndon, N1C 4AG

From: Sylvie Gabbey [

Sent: 20 January 2016 10:41

To: Diver, John

Subject: Re: 11 Kidderpore Gardens - 2015/6838/P - Acknowledgement
Hi John,

Yes | will be back to the office after 2pm.

Kind regards

Sylvie

John Diver

Junior Planning Officer
Culture and Environment
London Borough of Camden

Telephone: 02079746368

Web: camden.gov.uk
5PS
5PS

London N1C 4AG

Please consider the environment before printing this email.

On 20 Jan 2016, at 10:30, Diver, John <John.Diver@camden.gov.uk> wrote:

Hi Sylvie,

That is strange — | will ask IT to check if there are any problems with our network.

Yesterday | received the consultee comments from Conservation Officers and this morning they have
come through from Highways as well and so | am now in a position to update you on the assessment. |
have to leave the office for a site visit now but will be back in in a few hours, will you be available to
discuss the application this afternoon?

Kind regards,

John Diver

Junior Planning Officer - Development Control
London Borough of Camden

Telephone: 02079746368

Web: www.camden.gov.uk
5 Pancras Square, Lonndon, N1C 4AG



We want to hear your views on the changes we are proposing to how we consult on
planning applications. To find out more and have your say visit
www.camden.gov.ukisci. Consultation closes on the 20 January 2016.

From: Sylvie Gabbe

Sent: 19 January 2016 15:23

To: Diver, John

Subject: RE: 11 Kidderpore Gardens - 2015/6838/P - Acknowledgement

Dear John,

I have tried to phone but for some reason the phone line doesn’t seem to be working so | am writing
to discuss your thoughts further to your site visit at Kidderpore Gardens on the 07.01.16.

Kind Regards
Sylvie

Sitibis Gabicesy

Ginger Landscape

From: Diver, John [mailto:John.Diver@camden.gov.uk]

Sent: 23 December 2015 14:23

To: I

Subject: 11 Kidderpore Gardens - 2015/6838/P - Acknowledgement

Dear Mrs Gabbey,

Please find attached confirmation of registration for the above planning application at 11 Kidderpore
Gardens.

| will be the case officer dealing with this application.

Please let me know a suitable time for us to have a quick call, so that we might be able to discuss the
proposals.

| will be around for the rest of the day today and tomorrow as well as all working days next week.

Kind regards,

John Diver

Junior Planning Officer - Development Control
London Borough of Camden

Telephone: 02079746363

Web: www.camden.gov.uk

5 StPancras Square, London, N1C 4AG

We want to hear your views on the changes we are proposing to how we consult on
planning applications. To find out more and have your say visit
www.camden.gov.ukisci. Consultation closes on the 20 January 2016.
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